McHenry County Government Center
Adam Letendre, Director of Purchasing
Administration Building Room 200
Woodstock, IL 60098
June 11, 2019

ADDENDUM #2
Bid #19-20 Equipment & Labor to Replace Two (2) Uninterruptible Power Supplies
Due June 19, 2019 by 2:00PM (CST)
Additions & Clarifications to BID
Question #1:
Response:

Is there a loading dock at the facility for delivery of equipment or is a lift gate needed
for delivery?
Yes; there is a loading dock

Question #2:
Response:

Are there any loading dock restrictions at each facility?
There is only one facility and loading dock.

Question #3:
Response:

How far is each UPS room from the loading dock at each facility?
There is only one facility. One unit is on the first floor, approx. 250 feet, ramp involved.
Second unit on 3rd floor, approx. 150 feet, ramp involved.

Question #4:
Response:

Is there an elevator for use if the UPS room is not on the 1st floor?
Yes

Question #5:
Response:

Is any floor protection needed to move the equipment?
We do not want our linoleum floors to be marked or scratched.

Question #6:
Response:

Is there a pallet jack at each site we can use for the moving of equipment?
Vendor must bring their own equipment to remove existing and install new equipment.

Question #7:
Response:

Is there room for storage of equipment for a day or two at each loading dock?
No

Question #8:
Response:

Why are you replacing the units?
N/A

Question #9:
Response:

What are the current model numbers and power supplies?
Powerware 9330-20/10. Three Phase, online, single input, hardwired. Input: 208/120,
Output: 28/120.

Question #10:

Is this request for proposal limited to one bid submittal per vendor, or will you accept
more than one bid from the same vendor for different manufacturers equipment?
Please refer to page 7 of the bid under “SUBMITTAL: Submit one (1) bid, multiple bids
will not be accepted.”

Response:

Question #11:
Response:

Can you provide a copy of the site visit sign in sheet?
Attached

All Other Terms and Conditions of the Bid Remain the Same

